Bajwa, Mehak

From: Bajwa, Mehak

Sent: September 10, 2025 2:44 PM

To: Scurrah, Fiona

Cc: Mackin, Amna; Keijzer, Emily; MacKenzie, Katelyn; Wagner, Natalie; Cowan, Amanda;

Dreger, Derek; Dey, Asit; Desgroseilliers, Allyson; Hachey, Tryphena; Berard, Jasmine;
Kozak, Chris; Bain, John; Edossa, Desalegn
Subject: RE: File No.: 5556.0 - Notice of Alteration - BRRMF Humanitarian Search Project
Attachments: NoA Comments_EAB Response.xlsx

Good afternoon Fiona,

Thank you for submitting the Notice of Alteration (NoA) regarding the Humanitarian Search Project at the Brady
Road Resource Management Facility on behalf of the City of Winnipeg.

The department has completed its review of the NoA (attached) and requests clarification on the following points:

1. Does the reported 22,466 m?® of waste material in Section 3.1 include both overburden and cover material?

2. Please confirm, in metres, the vertical distance between the liner and the leachate collection system from
the proposed bottom of the excavation pit.

3. Kindly provide a layout map identifying the proposed disposal location for the excavated ACM materials,
along with the available airspace at that location.

4. Kindly provide a layout map identifying the proposed disposal location for the excavated SRM materials,
along with the available airspace at that location.

For payment, please contact the Map Sales Office at 204-945-6666, where staff can process your credit card
payment. | would appreciate it if you could notify me in advance before making the call, so that | can advise the
office and confirm that your NoA has been submitted for their reference.

Should you have any questions or require additional clarification, please feel free to contact me directly.
Thank you.

Regards,

Mehak Bajwa, P.Eng, M.Eng

Senior Environmental Engineer

Environmental Approvals Branch

Department of Environment and Climate Change

14 Fultz Blvd, Winnipeg, MB R3Y 0OL6
Phone:431-334-3667, Email: mehak.bajwa@gov.mb.ca

From: Scurrah, Fiona <fiona.scurrah@wsp.com>

Sent: September 5, 2025 8:47 AM

To: +WPG569 - Environmental Approvals Branch Director <EABDirector@gov.mb.ca>; Dey, Asit <Asit.Dey@gov.mb.ca>;
Bajwa, Mehak <Mehak.Bajwa@gov.mb.ca>

Cc: Mackin, Amna <Amna.Mackin@manitoba.ca>; Keijzer, Emily <Emily.Keijzer@gov.mb.ca>; MacKenzie, Katelyn
<Katelyn.MacKenzie@gov.mb.ca>; Wagner, Natalie <Natalie.Wagner@wsp.com>; Cowan, Amanda
<Amanda.Cowan@wsp.com>; Dreger, Derek <Derek.Dreger@wsp.com>; Desgroseilliers, Allyson
<allyson.desgroseilliers@wsp.com>; Hachey, Tryphena <tryphena.hachey@wsp.com>; Berard, Jasmine
<jasmine.berard@powereng.com>; Kozak, Chris <ckozak@winnipeg.ca>; Bain, John <jbain@winnipeg.ca>
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Subject: File No.: 5556.0 - Notice of Alteration - BRRMF Humanitarian Search Project
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the source.

ATTENTION: ce courriel provient d’'un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez pas de piece jointe,
excepté si vous connaissez I'expéditeur.

Good morning,

WSP, on behalf of the City of Winnipeg, is submitting this Notice of Alteration concerning the Humanitarian Search
Project at Brady Road Resource Management Facility.

Additionally, the City of Winnipeg intends to pay the $500 application fee via credit card. Could you please confirm
the process for making this payment?

If you have any questions or require further clarifications, please do not hesitate to contact me directly.

Kind Regards,
Fiona

Fiona Scurrah
Senior Principal Environmental Scientist
M.Sc., P. Biol., R.P. Bio., EP(CEA)

T +1431-482-2925
M +1 204-918-3277

NOTE: | will be working in the Pacific Time Zone for September 2 and 3.

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise subject to
restricted disclosure under applicable law. This message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying,
alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on, this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are not an
authorized or intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system
and destroy any printed copies. You are receiving this communication because you are listed as a current WSP contact. Should you have any questions regarding
WSP's electronic communications policy, please consult our Anti-Spam Commitment at www.wsp.com/casl. For any concern or if you believe you should not be
receiving this message, please forward this message to caslcompliance@wsp.com so that we can promptly address your request. Note that not all messages sent
by WSP qualify as commercial electronic messages.

AVIS : Ce message, incluant tout fichier 'accompagnant (« le message »), peut contenir des renseignements ou de I'information privilégiés, confidentiels,
propriétaires ou a divulgation restreinte en vertu de la loi. Ce message est destiné a I'usage exclusif du/des destinataire(s) voulu(s). Toute utilisation non permise,
divulgation, lecture, reproduction, modification, diffusion ou distribution est interdite. Si vous avez recu ce message par erreur, ou que vous n'étes pas un
destinataire autorisé ou voulu, veuillez en aviser I'expéditeur immédiatement et détruire le message et toute copie électronique ou imprimée. Vous recevez cette
communication car vous faites partie des contacts de WSP. Si vous avez des questions concernant la politique de communications électroniques de WSP,
veuillez consulter notre Engagement anti-pourriel au www.wsp.com/lcap. Pour toute question ou si vous croyez que vous ne devriez pas recevoir ce message,
priere de le transférer au conformitelcap@wsp.com afin que nous puissions rapidement traiter votre demande. Notez que ce ne sont pas tous les messages
transmis par WSP qui constituent des messages electroniques commerciaux.
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